Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 8:13 AM

To: 'tckchristman @fairpoint.net'

Subject: RE: Steigleder CUP CU-13-00002

Attachments: CU-13-00002 Steigleder Notice of Application.pdf

Good morning Kathy.

The notice of application was sent out yesterday. You should be getting it in the mail today. Your notice will be
published in tomorrow’s paper. The comment period will end on April 9" at 5pm. | have attached the Notice of App to
this email for you. The hearing will be scheduled once the SEPA threshold determination is made, which we can’t do
until after the comment period has ended. We are trying for a hearing in early May.

Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt
Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509-962-7637

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: tckchristman@fairpoint.net [mailto:tckchristman@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 9:34 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Re: 1

Hi Lindsey, Can you tell me when you are going to contact the paper and have our request for the CUP put in
it. Also do you know the date for public comment yet? Any idea of timeline for all this?

Thanks

Kathy Christman

From: Lindsey Ozbolt
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 12:10 PM

To: 'tckchristman'
Subject: RE:
oral

Thank you Kathy.

Lindsey Ozbolt
Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509-962-7637

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: tckchristman [mailto:tckchristman@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 12:07 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject:

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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